ADDITIONAL PAPERS

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 7th May, 2024, 7.00 pm - Microsoft Teams (watch the live
meeting here and watch the recording here)

Members: Councillors Anna Abela (Chair), Barbara Blake and Sheila Peacock

Quorum: 3

7. APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF AN EXISTING PREMISES LICENCE
AT THE VICTORIA TOTTENHAM, 34 SCOTLAND GREEN, TOTTENHAM,
LONDON N17 9TT (TOTTENHAM HALE) (PAGES 1 - 4)

To consider an application for an existing premises licence.

Nazyer Choudhury, Principal Committee Co-ordinator
Tel — 020 8489 3321

Fax — 020 8881 5218

Email: nazyer.choudhury@haringey.gov.uk

Fiona Alderman
Head of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer)
George Meehan House, 294 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8JZ

Monday, 29 April 2024

Haringey


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MWY0OTFmM2MtODIxNC00MTUwLTljYjYtZDYzZjk1YWJlNTY0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22082c2e5d-5e1e-45e1-aa8b-522a7eea8a16%22%7d
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PL_DSjoFpWl8tSPZp3XSVAEhv-gWr-6Vzd
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48 Chancery Lane DX 193 Chgery Ln X @keystone_law
London WC2A 1JF t +44 (0)20 3319 3700 enquiries@keystonelaw.co.uk
United Kingdom f +44 (0)845 458 9398 www.keystonelaw.co.uk

To Whom It May Concern

29 April 2024

Dear Sir/Madam

Re:  The Victoria Tottenham, 34 Scotland Green, Tottenham, London, N17 9TT (the
“Property”)

We have been asked to provide a formal analysis of one of the conditions to a planning permission
(reference HGY/1991/0554) granted on 2 December 1991 in respect of the Property (the
“Planning Permission”).

The Planning Permission permitted the erection of a single storey extension at the Property, “to
provide a new function room and internal alterations”.

We understand that those works were completed very many years ago.

The condition in question reads as follows:-

No music, live concerts or other amplified sound shall emanate from the site which, in the opinion
of the Environmental Health Service acting on behalf of the Local Planning Authority, cause
nuisance to any adjacent occupier after 23:00 on any day.

(the “Condition”)

We understand that a view has been proffered by one of the planning officers at the London
Borough of Haringey that the Condition means that any proposal to play music, live concerts of
amplified sound after 23:00, on any day, requires a fresh planning permission.

In other words, that the Condition prohibits such activities after 23:00.

This is not the case.

The wording of the condition is in fact clear. It prohibits music, live concerts and other amplified

sound from emanating from the site in such a way (in the opinion of the Environmental Health
Service) as to cause a nuisance after 23:00 to an adjacent occupier.
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The Condition would only be breached if music, live concerts and other amplified sound emanated
from the site, after 23:00, and that caused a nuisance (in the opinion of the Environmental Health
Service).

If such activities took place after 23.00 but did not cause a nuisance, there would be no breach of
the Condition.

We do not see any ambiguity here, but a condition which is ambiguous as to its meaning would be
ultra vires; thus unenforceable.

Yours faithfully

Keystone Law
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Dear valued customer,
: , R - match what

We are asking the council for an extra hour trading on a Friday nightto

the pub already has for a Saturday. Not everyone wants us to ha

where you come in. Please sign below and add your email if you WO
following..

uld agree to the

1. The Victoria pub is Friendly

2. The Victoria pub is well run.

3. You feel safe in the Victoria pub.

4. The area needs more local pubs with one later hour.

5. You support our application for one extra hour on a Friday night.
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